REPUBLIC OF

THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANO ST., SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN (SBB) NO. 1

This SBB No. 1 dated October 25, 2016 for the Project, “DBM Data Center Support
Services,” is issued to clarify, modify or amend items in the Bidding Documents.
Accordingly, this shall form an integral part of said Documents.
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Attached is the Revised Bid Form.




CLARIFICATION

Questions from a bidder (MULTI-FOLD LINKS,
INC)) -

1.

Kindly provide wus with the complete
list/inventory of Data Center components covered
by this maintenance project stating the current
condition of the equipment (e.g. working, not
working, end of life) and years in operations, and
last maintenance activity conducted on the
equipment.

Kindly specify if DBM will shoulder the parts
replacement or defective component (e.g. fire
suppression components) if reported defective or
are found to be no longer operational/functional.

Technical Specification — page 63, item 7.4;

replace baiteries as necessary, and fine-tune each
opening.

Who will shoulder the replacement for UPS

battery? Kindly identify the specification of the

baitery. Will DBM allow compatible or
equivalent brand of battery as replacement?

Technical Specification — page 59, item 2.1.19;
kindly specify what brand of CCTV and video
analytics management software DBM is currently
using,

. What document/s do you require as a proof for

the Licensed Engineers registered as STE?

[r—

Please refer to Section VI. Schedule of
Requirements on pp. 54-55 of the Bidding

" Documents, item 3, for the list of Data Center

Equipment and Components. The Data Center
Equipment and Components are all in working
condition and the last maintenance was conducted
in the 3™ quarter of 2016.

All replacements indicated in Section VIL
Technical Specifications are for the account of the
Contractor. Only equipment/materials listed on
page 64, item 2(11) shall be shouldered by DBM.

In reference to Section VII. Technical
Specifications on p. 64, only equipment listed in
ftem 2(11) shall be shouldered by DBM;
replacement of UPS batteries is part of the
Contractor’s services and corresponding cost shall
not be shouldered by DBM.

For battery specification, the bidder may conduct
an ocular inspection.

For battery replacement, the end-user prefers an
equivalent or better brand of battery.

The DBM Data Center is currently using J&S IP
camera and Mainpro video software.

. The required proof for the licensed Engineers

registered as STE are, as follows:

a) Copy of Professional License issued by the
Professional Regulation Commission and
training certificates on relevant academic
discipline to the classification of intended
assignment.

b) Certification that the engineer is a full-time
employee and among the technical
personnel, and whose training and
experience shall be considered appropriate to
the classification(s) and/or category of
intended assignment, and the Project may be

_sustained by lﬁuc_h qualifications.
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Questions from a bidder AINNOVE) —

1. Can we request for equipment details such as
brand, vendor, date purchased, EUL, copy of PM
reports since purchased, warranty, capacity
utilization and expiration of support?

2. When was the data center constructed?

3. What is the tier level of the data center (TIA
942.1,2 or 37)

4. Where is the location of the data center?

5. What are the features required for information
management system?

6. Are the upgrade and replacement of the specified
equipment, if identified necessary, included in the
ABC such as biometrics, CCTV, fire suppression,
PACU, UPS and water leak detection system?

*

7. Can we request for details and a network diagram
on the network connectivity and structured
cabling of the data center.

8. Is there a hot aisle / cold aisle sefup or
containment?
9. What is the name plate rating of racks?

10. Is each rack on a single phase or a 3-phase basis?

11. Can we request for the data center layout or map?

I. Please refer to Section VI Schedule of
Requirements on pp. 54-55 of the Bidding
Documents, item 3, for the list of Data Center
Equipment and Components. The list includes
the brand name and serial number of the Data
Center Equipment and Components. The Data
Center Equipment and Components are all in
working condition and the last maintenance was
conducted in the 3 quarter of 2016.

2. The Data Center was constructed in 2010.

3. The bidder may conduct an ocular inspection to
verify this inquiry.

4. The Data Center is located at the ICTSS, 3™
floor, DBM Bldg II, Gen. Solano St, San
Miguel, Manila.

5. The Project requires Integrated Monitoring
System for Data Cenier Equipment and
Components, and not Information Management
System.

6. All upgrades and replacements indicated in
Section VI Schedule of Requirements and
Section VIL. Technical Specifications are for the
account of the Contractor, Only
equipment/materials listed on page 64 of the
Bidding Documents; item 2(I1) shall be
shouldered by DBM.

7. These information are confidential and can only
be disclosed to the winning bidder.
8. The bidder may conduct an ocular inspection to

verify this inquiry.

9. The bidder may conduct an ocular inspection to
verify this inquiry.

10. Each rack is on a 3-phase basis.

11. The bidder may conduct an ocular inspection to
verify this inguiry,
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12. What is required in the single largest contract? Is | 12. Please refer to Clause 5.4 of Section LI Bid
it a completed contract of building a data center Data Sheet of the Bidding Documents for the
from scratch or can data center colocation/hosting definition of similar contract.
be acceptable?

Other matters:

> For authentication purposes, all pages of the bid should be initialed by the authorized
signatory.

» The “No Contact Rule” shall be strictly observed. Bidders are not allowed to call or
talk to any member of the Bids and Awards Committee, Technical Working Group or
Secretariat effective November 3, 2016 right after the opening of bids.

» For guidance and information of all concerned.

ATTY. ANDREA CELENE M. MAGTALAS
Director IV, Administrative Service
Vice Chairperson, DBM-BAC




Bid Form
(Revised)

Date:

To: {name and address of Procuring Entity]
Gentlemen and/or Ladies:

Having examined the Bidding Documents including Bid Bulletin Numbers [insert
numbers], the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to
the DBM, our services for the Project, “DBM Data Center Support Services,” in conformity
with the said Bidding Documents for the sum of ffotal Bid amount in words and figures].

Annual tCosi: for | Annual dCost for
. the 1* Year the 2"¢ Year
PARTICULARS Quantity (Inclusive of (Inclusive of
VAT) VAT)
1 @ ®)

11 Regular Preventive two (2) regular (Annunal Cost= | (Annual Cost =
Maintenance Services for | visits per quarter | cost per Quarter | cost per Quarter
the Data Center for checkup and x 4) x 4)
Equipment and monitoring and
Components as stated in | one (1) regular
the Technical visit per quarter
Specifications for preventive

maintenance

2| Provision of Integrated
Monitoring System 1 unit n/a
(IMS) with inclusion of
1x48 inch monitor

3| One (1)-time CCTV n/a
upgrade

4! One (1)-time refill of 12
units of argonite gas, . n/a
optional and per need 12 units
basis

SUBTOTAL

TOTAL (A +B)

We undertake, if our Bid is accepted, to deliver the goods in accordance with the
delivery schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.

If our Bid is accepted, we undertake to provide a performance security in the form,
amounts, and within the times specified in the Bidding Documents.

We agree to abide by this Bid for the Bid Validity Period specified in BDS provision
for ITB Clause 18.2 and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time

before the expiration of that period.
5 % /:S(



Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, this Bid, together with your written
acceptance thereof and your Notice of Award, shall be binding upon us.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any Bid you may receive.

We certify/confirm that we comply with the eligibility requirements as per ITB
Clause 5 of the Bidding Documents.

Dated this day of 20

[signature] [in the capacity of]

Duly authorized to sign Bid for and on behalf of




